
From: Madole, Heather M. <hmadole@sbccd.edu>  
Sent: Friday, December 12, 2025 9:21 PM 
Cc: Madole, Heather M. <hmadole@sbccd.edu> 
Subject: Report of Action | Board of Trustees Business Meeting 12/12/25 

 

 

To:  SBCCD Districtwide Employees 

Re:  Board of Trustees Report of Action 

Good Evening! The SBCCD Board of Trustees met on December 12, 2025.  Highlights from 
the meeting are provided below. If you have any questions, suggestions, or would like more 
information, please contact Administrative Officer, Heather Madole.  

MEETING HIGHLIGHTS: 

• Presentation –  Recognition of SBVC Athletic Training Team and Loma Linda 
University Health Medical Team for Life-Saving Response. 

• Organizational Meeting of the Board  

1. 2026  Board Executive Committee         

▪ Board Chair – Trustee Gonzales  

▪ Board Vice Chair – Trustee Williams  

▪ Board Clerk – Trustee Betters  

• 2026 Board Representative as Trustee Betters and as alternate Trustee Williams 

• The Board approved the following action items: 

1. 2025-2028 Student Equity and Achievement Program (SEAP) Plan (SBVC) 

2. Assignments to Board Advisory Committees: 

▪ Board Legislative Committee  

• Trustee Reyes (chair) 

• Trustee Longville  

• Trustee Aguilera  

▪ Board Finance Committee  

mailto:hmadole@sbccd.edu


• Trustee Houston (chair) 

• Trustee Gonzales  

• Trustee Betters  

3. Assignment to the San Bernardino Regional Emergency Training Center Joint 
Powers Authority  

▪ Trustee Houston  

4. SBCCD’s 2026 Legislative and Budget Priorities for Workforce Development 
and Community Prosperity Guiding Principles for the FCC Auction Proceeds 

• The Consent Agenda items were approved as presented.   

The next meeting of the Board: Board Business Meeting/Board Retreat     

January 22, 2026, at 3:00 p.m. 

Museum of Redlands  

1 N. Center Street  

Redlands, CA 92373 

San Bernardino Community College District 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 

BOARD MEETINGS 

2nd Thursday of the month @ 4pm 

Held in the SBCCD Boardroom  

(unless otherwise posted) 

BOARD COMMITTEES 

Exist as a standing, advisory 
committees comprised of less than a 
quorum of Board members and is 
subject to the California Public 
Meetings Brown Act. 

WATCH BOARD MEETINGS LIVE 

LIVESTREAM 

WHO ARE  

YOUR TRUSTEES? 

SBCCD | Vision 

Inspiring 
possibilities for 

SBCCD | Mission 

https://sbccd.edu/meetings-and-agendas/index.php
https://sbccd.edu/about-sbccd/board-of-trustees/bot-committees.php
https://www.youtube.com/@sanbernardinocommunitycoll42/streams
https://sbccd.edu/about-sbccd/board-of-trustees/index.php
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bright futures and a 
prosperous 
community 

 

SBCCD positively impacts the lives and careers of our students, the well-
being of their families, and the prosperity of our community through 
excellence in educational and training opportunities. 

 

 

 

 

   

 

Heather M. Madole, PACE 
Administrative Officer 
San Bernardino Community College District 
Office of the Chancellor | Board of Trustees 
550 E. Hospitality Lane, Suite 200 
San Bernardino, CA, 92408 
9093886903 | Mobile: 9099653354 
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